

# AVIEMORE AND VICINITY COMMUNITY COUNCIL

**Agenda for the Meeting on Thursday 14th September 2017 at 1930 hrs**  
**The Meeting will be held in the Aviemore Community Centre.**

1. Present.
2. Apologies for absence.
3. Minutes of last meeting.
5. Treasurer's Report.
6. Business
  - i. **Matters arising.**
  - ii. **Aviemore Highland Resort Development Brief** – *John Grierson*
  - iii. **Aviemore and Glenmore Trust** – AVCC to discuss a donation to the Aviemore and Glenmore trust. – *Joe Kirby*
  - iv. **Our Community a Way Forward** - Feedback from the Ace/Avcc meeting – *Joe Kirby*
  - v. **Getting home from Inverness** – Transport issues after a show/ gig. – *Kathleen Cameron*
  - vi. **Road name sign at Burnside Avenue/Grampian Road** – Obscuring view – *Kathleen Cameron*
  - vii. **Co-op road junction** – *Kathleen Cameron*
  - viii. **Date for Christmas lights turn on** – *Kathleen Cameron*
  - ix. **Adventure Festival** – Possibility of using the Village Green next year – *John Grierson*
7. AOCB
8. Date of next meeting.
9. Closure.